



Hidden data

CONTACT

@ Hidden data @gmail.com

+386 Hidden data

Hidden data, 22000
Šibenik - Croatia

OBJECTIVE

Ambitious, hard working and highly organised person, who aim is to get new experience, meet new people. I am interested in any type of work that enables me to utilize my current knowledge and develop further skills. An enthusiast with a practical "get things done" approach.

EXPERIENCE

Stangholmen fyr

01.07.2022 - 31.08.2022

Waiter

- key waiter in norwegian - spanish restaurant
- my tasks was to teach other people how to work, and serve people, selling wines, do the weddings and ala carte.

Campo de fiori Oslo

05.11.2021 - 01.07.2022

Waiter

- key waiter in busy italian restaurant in Oslo
- my tasks was to serve people and selling good wines

Sea shell

2021 - 2021

Warehouse worker

- work in fish storage
- my tasks was to supervise 11 people and making sells, driving forklift...

Kornattica d.o.o.

2020 - 2021

Warehouse worker

- work in fish industry warehouse
- my job was to drive forklift and making orders for customers

Lemont d.o.o.

2017 - 2020

Worker in wood industry

- company was doing everything from the wood (teraces, mobile homes, roofs)
- my tasks was to read plans and do it like that

Leut grupa d.o.o.

2017 - 2020

Manager

- Beach bar and pizzeria
- my tasks was to take care of employees, making orders for drinks and working in the bar

SKILLS

Auto cad

English

Team work

Sales

Fast

Problem solver

● **Grafulin d.o.o**

2015 - 2017

Waiter

- fast food, beach bar
- my tasks was to take orders and work in the bar

● **Structor d.o.o.**

2012 - 2015

Tehnickal drawer

- auto cad
- my tasks was to help architect in making plans for buildings



EDUCATION

● **Industrijsko-obrtnicka skola**

2012

Tehnickal drawer

B